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Date 10/28/2024 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

HP ELITE 800 G9 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) # 102524C 

 
 

Item Vendor Question (Q) Official Court Response (A) 

1 Can you please confirm if you are ok with 
following? 
 
HP have transitioned to the 14th Gen version of the 

800 devices. The attached two Smartbuys are the 

closest fit to the designated specs. 
If exact specs are required there is the option to do 

a CTO, which the Distributor Tech Team can 

assemble and then I can add to the relevant Big 

Deal. 
Note: It will likely still entail a 14th gen processor.  

Hard requirement is to have 3 monitor outputs - 
2 DisplayPort and 1 HDMI.  
 
The generation of Intel CPU doesn’t really matter 
to us, as along as it’s an i7 series. Whatever 
generation platform on their side that make 
sense is fine. 

 

2 We recently saw the RFP for 200 HP Elite 

Small Form Factor 800 G9 PC. We noticed 

that the specs for the requested hardware were 

older and may not be as widely available (12th 

generation Intel i7).  

 

We were wondering if the same HP PC with 

equivalent specifications and updated 

processor will be accepted for this bid or are 

substitutes not being accepted at this time? 

 

As long as the specs meet the minimum 
requirements I mentioned in my original RFP. 

3 The HPElite 800 G9 Desktop Computer- 
Intel Core i7 12th Gen i7-12700 Dodeca-
core (12 Core) 2.10 GHz- 16 GB RAM 
DDR5SDRAM-     SmallForm Factor is at 
the end-of-life.  Do you have a 
replacement item number instead?  If so, 
please provide the new SKU. 

It’s really hard to be specific since these 

models are always changing and going in and 

out of stock. This is why we initially only 

specified the hardware requirements. We 

hope this link helps. 

https://www.hp.com/us-en/shop/pdp/hp-elite-

mini-800-g9-desktop-pc-p-88u25ua-aba-1 

4 What is the ship to address? 32 Daggett Drive San Jose, CA 95134 

5 Who is the contact and their contact 
information? 

Many Soria 
408-534-5350 

408-882-2488 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hp.com%2Fus-en%2Fshop%2Fpdp%2Fhp-elite-mini-800-g9-desktop-pc-p-88u25ua-aba-1&data=05%7C02%7Csolicitationsmailbox%40scscourt.org%7C98878a0245b14480b67208dcfe9a0818%7Cc0a96a14a9054caa8c29a227571a29a2%7C0%7C0%7C638665184728869922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CEVuLMMgsBPLDdOPZubnmFxHWb1RvpNzkkdiYDcx0UQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hp.com%2Fus-en%2Fshop%2Fpdp%2Fhp-elite-mini-800-g9-desktop-pc-p-88u25ua-aba-1&data=05%7C02%7Csolicitationsmailbox%40scscourt.org%7C98878a0245b14480b67208dcfe9a0818%7Cc0a96a14a9054caa8c29a227571a29a2%7C0%7C0%7C638665184728869922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CEVuLMMgsBPLDdOPZubnmFxHWb1RvpNzkkdiYDcx0UQ%3D&reserved=0
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Please note the bid due date remains the same. 
 
We appreciate your participation in the solicitation process and thank you for your interest in 
doing business with the Court. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Collin Conroy 

 
Collin Conroy 
Procurement 
 
cc: Steve Gaul I.S.B. 
 
 
 
 

 


